
  
 
         
 
 
 

July 16, 2009 
 

 
VIA HAND DELIVERY & ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 
Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, RI  02888 
 

RE:   Docket 4041 - 2010 Standard Offer Supply Procurement Plan 
 Responses to Data Requests – Set 4 
  

Dear Ms. Massaro: 
 
 On behalf of Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a/ National Grid (“the Company”), I have enclosed 
ten (10) copies of the Company’s responses to the Commission’s fourth set of data requests issued on July 3, 
2009, in the above-referenced proceeding.   
 

Thank you for your attention to this transmittal.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
contact me at (401) 784-7667.  
 
        Very truly yours, 

 
 
        Thomas R. Teehan 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Leo Wold, Esq. 
 Steve Scialabba, Division 
 Docket 4041 Service List 
 
 

Thomas R. Teehan 
Senior Counsel 



Certificate of Service 
 
I hereby certify that a copy of the cover letter and/or any materials accompanying this certificate 
were electronically submitted to the individuals listed below.   

 
___________________________________        July 16, 2009 
Joanne M. Scanlon      Date                                           
National Grid 
 
Docket No. 4041   National Grid – SOS and RES Procurement Plans  
Service List Updated 7/2/2009 
 

Name/Address E-mail Distribution Phone/FAX 
Thomas.teehan@us.ngrid.com 
 

Thomas R. Teehan, Esq. 
National Grid. 
280 Melrose St. 
Providence, RI  02907 

Joanne.scanlon@us.ngrid.com 

401-784-7667   
401-784-4321 

gpetros@haslaw.com  

dmarquez@haslaw.com 
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50 Kennedy Plaza, Suite 1500 
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401-274-2000 
401-277-9600 
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Dstearns@ripuc.state.ri.us 
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Leo Wold, Esq. 
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401-222-2424  
401-222-3016 
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Mtobin@riag.ri.gov  

Ladawn Toon, Esq. 
Dept. of Attorney General 
150 South Main St. 
Providence, RI  02903 dmacrae@riag.ri.gov 

401-222-2424  
401-222-3016 

Andrew C. Dzykewicz, Commissioner 
RI Office of Energy Resources 
One Capitol Hill 
Providence, RI 02908-5850 

adzykewicz@energy.ri.gov 401-574-9123 

John R. McDermott, Esq. (for OER) 
27 East Street, Unit 2 
Providence, RI 02906 

JRMcDermott.law@gmail.com  401-269-1198 
401-294-4483 

Jerry Elmer, Esq. 
Conservation Law Foundation 
55 Dorrance Street 
Providence, RI 02903 

Jelmer@clf.org 401-351-1102 
401-351-1130 

Richard A. Sherman 
Edwards Angell Palmer & Dodge LLP 
2800 Financial Plaza 
Providence, Rhode Island 02903 

RSherman@eapdlaw.com  401-276-6513 
888-325-9062 
 

Hugh F. Murray, III , Esq. 
Murtha Cullina LLP 
City Place1, 185 Asylum St. 
Hartford, CT 06103-3469 

Hmurray@murthalaw.com  860-240-6077 



Dennis J. Duffy, V.P.  
Energy Management, Inc. 
75 Arlington Street, Suite 704 
Boston, MA 02116 

dduffy@emienergy.com 
 
 

617-904-3100 
617-904-3109 

Robert J. Munnelly, Esq. 
Murtha Cullina LLP 
99 High Street 
Boston, MA 02110-2320 

Rmunnelly@murthalaw.com  617-457-4062 

Michael McElroy, Esq. 
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PO Box 6721 
Providence RI  02940-6721 

McElroyMik@aol.com 
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401-421-5696 
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The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

RIPUC Docket No. 4041  
Responses to Commission Data Requests – Set 4 

Issued on July 3, 2009 
    
 

Commission Data Request 4-1 
 

Request: 
 

Please provide copies of the Tariffs for Rates T-08 and T-10.  If none are available, 
please explain what these rates are. 
 
Response: 
 

Rate T-08 and T-10 were internal rate codes that existed in 2006 and 2007.  Customers 
with these internal rate designations were all served under the provisions of R.I.P.U.C. No. 1182, 
Rate T-06, Limited Service - All Electric Living.  kWh usage for rate codes T-06, T-08 and T-10 
should have been aggregated on Attachment DIV 2-3, page 1 for all three years presented. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Jeanne A. Lloyd 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

RIPUC Docket No. 4041  
Responses to Commission Data Requests – Set 4 

Issued on July 3, 2009 
    
 

Commission Data Request 4-2 
 

Request: 
 

Why did the annual kWh usage for rate T-06 double from 2007 to 2008? 
 
Response: 
 

Annual kWh usage for Rate T-06 did not double from 2007 to 2008.  Internal rate codes 
T-08 and T-10 described in the response to Commission Data Request 4-1 were eliminated at the 
time of the Company’s billing system conversion in January 2008.  All kWh usage for the three 
former internal rate codes are now reported as Rate Code T-06. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Jeanne A. Lloyd 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

RIPUC Docket No. 4041  
Responses to Commission Data Requests – Set 4 

Issued on July 3, 2009 
    
 

Commission Data Requests 4-3 
 

Request: 
 

Why did the annual kWh usage for rates T-08 and T-10 drop so dramatically from 2007 
to 2008? 
 
Response: 
 

See the Company’s response to Commission Data Request 4-2. 
 

 
 
 
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Jeanne A. Lloyd 
 


